| suggest we wait until our CFO has returned so | can get a better fix on timing of that Hyder landlord presentation, and
on our five year detail pro forma, then get on the phone the following Monday morning, September 26™" at 9AM Eastern
to fill you in on all the developments in the meantime, work out a schedule for your resources, and decide on a date for
our next face-to-face meeting so we can move swiftly through due diligence and get you in the loop prior to our
Revolution meeting.

Regards,
Dennis

Dennis Brewer

Chief Executive Officer
WinnettOrganics, Inc.
520-745-4403 520-549-6245
www.winnettorganics.com

Sustainably Grown, Organically Pure, Transparently Better

From: Michael Callahan (maitto S

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 11:16 AM

To: Dennis Brewer
Cc: Mark Gross

Subject: Update

Dennis,

Just checking in to see how things are going. Mark and | would like to schedule a call next week to get an update on your
progress and start positioning our firm’s calendar/resources for your raise. Let us know a few dates/times that work for
you. Thanks

Regards,

Michael J Callahan

Managing Director
Investment Banking
Dominick and Dickerman LLC
570 Lexington Ave

Suite 4200

New York,NY 10022

Direct 646 780-8432

Cell 917 930-9490

DOMINICK & DICKERMAN LLC | wmember FINRA, siPc
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Dennis Brewer

From: Dennis Brewer <

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 6:22 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Kingman

Okay, agree that it is important to discuss leasing but need to keep ag economics in mind when doing so. Some of the
previous proposals mentioned may work for retail but not for ag. Kingman is a top priority right now, second to Hyder,
of course.

We do not yet have a beef operator located, but could do so in the right circumstances. That program is a ways down
the road unless someone comes to the table right away to do it at the TX farm only until we get the other farms (Hyder,
Kingman) set up for it in a year or two.

Regards,
Dennis

Dennis Brewer

Chief Executive Officer
WinnettOrganics, Inc.
520-745-4403 520-549-6245
www.winnettorganics.com

Sustainably Grown, Organically Pure, Transparently Better

rror: N (- S

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 6:11 AM

To: I

Subject: Re: Kingman

Thank you Dennis, some have discussed a nnn lease concept, stock investment and a small % of revenue.
just fyi, at this point it's important to get investors to the table to discuss.

Do we have an operator for beef cattle and farm yet? | have a group of investors who wanted to get into this as an
operating service and processing for the organic composting too?

Richard A Miller Consulting, LLC

607.761.1798 ¢ 570.996.7628 o

skype ramiller.consulting

PO Box 83, Tunkhannock, PA 18657

Transportation Food Safety Solutions, LLC

ACTS Freedom Farms International. www.ACTSffa.com
WWW.micromanos.com
www.sitemanagementsolutions.com
www.olingroup.com

www.winnettorganics.com
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www.theentrepreneursalliance.com

www.linkedin.com/pub/richard-miller/17/825/685/

In 2 message dated 9/14/2016 5:51:20 A.M. Eastern Daylight Time. _ writes:

Okay, we would be willing to pay about $275-5300 per acre plus 7.5% cap rate on the cooling terminal on a 20
year lease with a 1.5% escalation clause.

Regards,

Dennis

Dennis Brewer

Chief Executive Officer

WinnettOrganics, Inc.

520-745-4403 520-549-6245

www.winnettorganics.com

w

Sustainably Grown, Organically Pure, Transparently Better

From: mailto

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 9:21 PM
To:

Subject: Re: Kingman

Hi Dennis

———

| will get a hold of the real estate groups I've spoken too and discuss with them, This opens some doors for some
of major investors. Thank You,
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I've spoke with David Hinson on several occasions about his technology, financing etc and Stratus. | am

involved with ACTSFF and he said he needed another operator for another facility. | mentioned ACTS

for_synergistic concepts.

I'll keep you posted,

Richard

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
WWW.Mmicromanos.com
www.sitemanagementsolutions.com
www.olingroup.com

www.winnettorganics.com
www.theentrepreneursalliance.com
www.linkedin.com /pub/richard-miller/17/825/685/

In a message dated 9/13/2016 2:01:03 P.M. Eastern Daylight Time, ||| N\ 'itcs:

Richard — | remember you mentioning a group in Arizona interested in land in AZ. Would they be interested in

acquiring and leasing a $99MM 16,000 acre organic/conventional farm property near Kingman to us? The total

investment would be in the neighborhood of $130MM, including wells and irrigation mainlines and a cooling

terminal.

Also, can you provide some insight on the David Hinson and ACTS Freedom Farms connection? This came back to

me through another consultant. Thanks.

Regards,

Dennis

Dennis Brewer

Chief Executive Officer

WinnettOrganics, Inc.

520-745-4403 520-549-6245

LP Evidentiary Exhibits Page 002612
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www.winnettorganics.com

W

Sustainably Grown, Organically Pure, Transparently Better

LP Evidentiary Exhibits Page 002613 12/23/22



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

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 12:08 PM
To: ‘Kiki Heredia'

Subject: RE: Proposal

Thanks, Kiki.

Regards,

Dennis

Dennis Brewer

Chief Executive Officer
WinnettOrganics, Inc.
520-745-4403 520-549-6245
www.winnettorganics.com

Sustainably Grown, Organically Pure, Transparently Better

From: Kiki Heredia [mailto
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 12:04 PM

Tos: Dennis Brewer

Subject: Re: Proposal

Hi Dennis

We really appreciate the opportunity you presented to us . As you are well aware it takes time to set up
contracts . Before anything can be set up with the reputable retailers ,they want all the certifications on fields
J[facilities ,etc. After reviewing the proposal with our team ,we agreed that we will pass at this time .Since we
are not big in the organic deal ,it would be tough to get contracts in such short time . If we can help you in other
ways ,please let us know . Thanks!

On Thu, Sep 15, 2016 at 8:42 AM, Dennis Brewer <|}}} Y ot

Kiki — Just checking to see what your thoughts on our sales team proposal might be. Let me know when you
have a chance. Thanks.

Regards,

Dennis

Dennis Brewer

LP Evidentiary Exhibits Page 002618 12/23/22



Chief Executive Officer
WinnettOrganics, Inc.

520-745-4403 520-549-6245

www.winnettorganics.com

Sustainably Grown, Organically Pure, Transparently Better

Enrique "Kiki" Heredia

Triple Fresh Produce LLP.
www.triplefreshproduce.com
2585 N. Grand Ave. Suite#1
Phone:520-415-5980

Toll Free:1-844-433-7374
Fax:520-415-5981
Cell:520-313-5961
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Dennis Brewer

From: Dennis Brewer <

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 8:05 AM

To: ‘Michael Callahan’; ‘Mark Gross'

Subject: Draft Presentation

Attachments: WinnettOrganics Presentation 160910.pptx

Attached please find the draft presentation for Revolution, to be delivered mid-October. We can discuss this during our
telcon next Monday. Your thoughts on how to make it even more effective will be appreciated. Note that EBITDA and
valuation are not yet available as we must run the detailed financial model for five years — this will be completed

by October 14™.

We are awaiting the return of our CFO on Friday to wrap up the short-term financial model with our farming consultant,
for presentation to our Hyder landlord the week of September 26™, if at all possible. My goal is to have melon and/or
squash crops in the ground by March on at least 1,000 acres. But that is only possible if we get started with land
development in October.

Regards,
Dennis

Dennis Brewer

Chief Executive Officer
WinnettOrganics, Inc.
520-745-4403 520-549-6245
WWW.winnettorganics.com

Sustainably Grown, Organically Pure, Transparently Better
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Dennis Brewer

From: Dennis Brewer <

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 9:47 AM

To: ‘Michael Callahan’; '"Mark Gross'

Subject: Fresh Foods

Attachments: 2_1 nielsen perishables group - consumer drivers of fresh food growth.pdf

FYI — good Nielsen background briefing on the trends toward increasing fresh foods purchases - which supports the
trend toward organic fresh foods.

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

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 6:43 PM
To:
Subject: Fruits, Vegetables, and Melons

Ben — We are finally going to get underway in Arizona in 2017. Was wondering if you had any interest in organic winter
fruits and vegetables 2017-18 or spring melons 2017? We will have about 2500 acres to start. Looking for someone to
help us define the crops we will grow and sell them for us, about $50 million to start and going up to $150 million if we
are able to get our 2017 summer program in gear in the next few months. We will pay usual commissions plus a 10% of
commissions bonus on any contracts signed before December 31, 2016.

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

Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2016 8:08 AM
To: ‘Michael Callahan’; '"Mark Gross'
Subject: DelMorgan

Gentlemen — As often happens, we were approached (Saturday) by a firm on the west coast regarding investment
banking opportunities. You are the firm of choice for us. However, since the raise, including leases, is relatively large and
involves west coast real estate, it may be helpful to have a west coast partner. With that in mind, we should discuss the
situation on Monday during our call. | will be speaking with their Chairman and a member of their team this week and
will put the two firms in touch, if it is appropriate. You can do background on them as you wish. Their web site is
www.delmorganco.com

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

From: Robert Finkelstein <_

Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2016 12:27 AM
To: Dennis Brewer
Subject: Re: Introductory Call

Even better! You're in Arizona. No time difference. That should make the scheduling easier.

From: Robert Finkelstein

Sent: Saturday, September 24, 2016 9:18 PM
To: Dennis Brewer

Subject: Re: Introductory Call

Hello Dennis,

Thank you for replying to my inquiry and sharing the PowerPoint. It's very informative, well-prepared, and
you undoubtedly have an excellent business plan, and market you can flourish in. | would like to set up a call
and include Rob Delgado, the Chairman, as | mentioned before. He likes being on these introductory calls. |
have no doubt he'll be interested in this opportunity. We can also address how we might work with Dominick
and Dickerman, or divide the projects, assuming of course you'd like to engage us as well. Raising the $320M
is clearly something we're capable of doing.

| do know Rob's schedule is pretty full at the beginning of the week. If it's alright with you, I'll request the first
opening he has that would accommodate our three hour time difference. You will be sent an email invitation

to the conference call, with all the dial-in details, and if it works for you, we'll be good to go.

| trust that sounds like a good plan. In the interim, let me know if you have any questions, or please save them
for our call.

Have a great Sunday!

Regards,
Robert

Robert Finkelstein
Managing Director
DelMorgan & Co.

100 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 750
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Santa Monica, CA 90401
(310) 234-9838 Direct

(310) 493-9838 Mobile

This e-mail may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or
have received this e-mail in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail. Any
unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

DelMorgan & Co., LLC

From: Dennis Brewer

Sent: Saturday, September 24, 2016 4:50 PM
To: Robert Finkelstein

Subject: Introductory Call

Robert — We can set up a call for Monday if you like. | will be available after 10AM Pacific Time until about 2PM.
Attached is some background on what we are trying to accomplish.

We are close to a closing on $23MM in three year interest only debt. We expect that to occur in the next several weeks.
We are currently seeking $40MM equity and have interest from a VC in Washington DC. We will be presenting to them
in mid-October —that is the intended audience for the attached PowerPoint.

We have an arrangement with Dominick and Dickerman, New York, but can potentially use your help to identify some
leasing partners — slide 22 of the attached PowerPoint. Once we have had an initial discussion, | will put you in touch
with our Dominick and Dickerman Managing Directors to determine how we might be able to work together to
accomplish our ambitious plans.

Thanks for your interest.

Regards,
Dennis

Dennis Brewer

Chief Executive Officer
WinnettOrganics, Inc.
520-745-4403 520-549-6245
wWwWw.winnettorganics.com
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Sustainably Grown, Organically Pure, Transparently Better
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Dennis Brewer

From: Dennis Brewer <

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 11:46 AM
To: ‘Cardone, Andrew'

Subject: RE: Lunch Thursday?

Great.

Regards,

Dennis

Dennis Brewer

Chief Executive Officer
WinnettOrganics, Inc.
520-745-4403 520-549-6245
www.winnettorganics.com

Sustainably Grown, Organically Pure, Transparently Better

From: Cardone, Andrew [mailto_

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 11:08 AM
To: Dennis Brewer
Subject: RE: Lunch Thursday?

| made a reservation for 11:30 at Lexington Brass on 48 and Lex for Thursday.

See you there!

From: Dennis Brewer [mailto
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 6:24 PM

Tos Cardone, Andrew <

Subject: RE: Lunch Thursday?
Sounds good.

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

From: Cardone, Andrew [mailto
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 6:17 PM
To: 'Dennis Brewer'
Subject: RE: Lunch Thursday?

We'll do close to Michael's office.

11:30 is fine. There is a place on 48th and Lex - let me see if they are open at 11:30

From: Dennis Brewer

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 05:11 PM Central Standard Time
To: Cardone, Andrew

Subject: RE: Lunch Thursday?

Great. | can meet you at 11:30 if that works. Let me know where we should meet — your office or ?

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
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 5:37 PM

To: Dennis Brewer <
Subject: RE: Lunch Thursday?

Dennis — doesn’t look like I’'m going to Dallas so I'd enjoy meeting you on Thursday for lunch before your meeting.

W

From: Dennis Brewer [mailto

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 11:23 AM
To: Cardone, Andrew

Subject: RE: Lunch Thursday?

We are meeting to discuss schedule so they are on board and will be helpful. If Thursday does not work for lunch, I'm
sure we can make it work some other time.
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

From: Cardone, Andrew [mailto [

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 11:21 AM
To: Dennis Brewer
Subject: RE: Lunch Thursday?

Hi Dennis —
That'’s great news. Hopefully they can be helpful to you.

| def want to buy you lunch! There is a chance I’'m going to be in Dallas on Wednesday — but my return is unclear. I'll let
you know asap.

From: Dennis Brewer [mailto
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 11:16 AM

Tos Cardone, Andre <

Subject: Lunch Thursday?

| am meeting Michael Callahan at 1:30 this Thursday at his office. Would the bank like to buy us lunch that day? If you
have time, | can meet you at your office late Thursday morning and we can go from there. If not, we can do it another
time. Thanks.

Regards,
Dennis

Dennis Brewer

Chief Executive Officer
WinnettOrganics, Inc.
520-745-4403 520-549-6245
www.winnettorganics.com

Sustainably Grown, Organically Pure, Transparently Better

This message, and any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only, may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and/or proprietary and subject to important terms and conditions available at
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http://www.bankofamerica.com/emaildisclaimer. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this
message.

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

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Hello Dennis,

Robert Finkelstein <_

Wednesday, September 28, 2016 9:06 PM

Dennis Brewer

Rob Delgado; Peter Hsiung; Neil Morganbesser

DelMorgan & Co. - Engagement Summary with WinnettOrganics, Inc.
Engagement Summary - WinnettOrganics.pdf

High

Rob and | both agreed that it was a pleasure speaking with you today. We believe you have such a viable
business that's bound to be very successful. Needless-to-say, these are the kinds of clients we dream of
working with. Hopefully, we'll be able to play a valuable part in turning your vision into a reality.

As promised, attached is our Engagement Summary. Please let me know if you have any questions for Rob
and me. The two of you discussed a follow-up call with the other firm to hopefully be scheduled for Friday, if
not with Rob Delgado, then he suggested it be with Neil Morganbesser, his business partner. Please let me
know what times work best for you, keeping in mind our three hour time difference. If Rob can be worked
into the call, he'll be six hours earlier than you. That might be challenging.

| look forward to hearing from you, and | trust, in the not too distant future, working together.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 6:26 AM
To: ‘Jody Shechtman’

Subject: RE: Update

Attachments: WinnettOrganics Presentation 160921.pptx

Jody — Congratulations on the birth of your son. | trust mom and son are doing well.

| have attached a PowerPoint which explains what we are up to. We are currently looking for a land development
partner ($120MM to purchase and develop 16,000 acres for lease to us) and $40MM of equity in the company so we can
ramp up this northern Arizona operation next spring.

Regards,
Dennis

Dennis Brewer

Chief Executive Officer
WinnettOrganics, Inc.
520-745-4403 520-549-6245
www.winnettorganics.com

Sustainably Grown, Organically Pure, Transparently Better

From: Jody Shechtman [mailto _

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 10:01 PM

Tos Dennis brewer <

Subject: Re: Update
Dennis,

Thanks so much for reaching out and congratulations on the continued growth of your business. It sounds like
everything is going really well! Unfortunately | am actually out of the office at the moment as my son was born a few
weeks ago. I'd be happy to see if someone else on the team is available to meet but am hoping you can provide a bit of
additional information as to what the capital would be used for (i.e. is it for the land, a minority stake in the corporate
entity, etc.). We have certain limitations with respect to our mandate so just want to ensure we don't waste your time if
it's not something we can move forward with. Regardless, I'd love to connect another time for a broader update on your
past year.

| hope you have a safe trip and look forward to hearing from you soon.

Best,
Jody

Jody Shechtman

917.376.5295
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On Sep 27, 2016, at 2:03 PM, Dennis Brewer _ wrote:

Jody — | will not be attending Axial Concord this year as | did when | met you last year. However, | do
want to bring you up to date on progress at our organic fresh foods company. In the intervening period,
we have retained Dominick and Dickerman, NYC, as our investment bankers. We have a commitment to
lease 15,000 organic acres in southern Arizona and are working toward an additional 16,000 acres in
northern Arizona. This will give us four season capability when combined with a 350,000 sf $2B capacity
production and distribution center near Phoenix. We expect to top S150MM revenue in 2017 and grow
S300MM plus in each of the subsequent years. We are currently completing a $23MM raise for southern
Arizona and raising $40MM to ramp up operations at our $120MM northern Arizona operation.

| will be in NYC on Thursday for meetings at 11:30 and 1:30 near your office. | could meet at 9AM or 3:30
PM if you are interested in catching up. Thanks.

Regards,
Dennis

Dennis Brewer

Chief Executive Officer
WinnettOrganics, Inc.
520-745-4403 520-549-6245
www.winnettorganics.com

<image003.png>
Sustainably Grown, Organically Pure, Transparently Better

Please see important legal disclaimer at https://www.pwpartners.com/email-disclaimer which must be read and
considered in connection with the information in and attached to this email. Any contract or similar agreement herein or
attached to this email shall not be binding on any party until it is duly executed and delivered by all parties thereto.
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Dennis Brewer

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dennis erewer <

Thursday, September 29, 2016 6:43 PM
‘Michael Callahan’; '"Mark Gross'
Banking Contacts

Good to see you today. | look forward to our conversation on Monday. Here are a couple of banking contacts:

Ken Van De Graaff
Regional Vice Presidnet
Rabo Agrifinance
480-497-3063

Denny Pagel

Market President
Great Western Bank
480-732-7495

Regards,
Dennis

Dennis Brewer

Chief Executive Officer
WinnettOrganics, Inc.
520-745-4403 520-549-6245
WWW.winnettorganics.com

Sustainably Grown, Organically Pure, Transparently Better
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Discussion Material . ,
WinnettOrganics

September, 2016

Investment Bankers Since 1870

www.dominickanddickerman.com | Member FINRA / SIPC
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Executive Summary

* Dominick & Dickerman LLC is one of the oldes! investment banking and advisory firms in the US,
HEEE....uﬁqn.Egghg%ﬁgﬂguﬂiEEﬂ%:ﬁ}!
Companias on mergers and acquisitions, cagital raising. and other strategc initiatives

* Dominick & Dickerman brings the highest calibar of service 1o middie market companies, with principals
with extensive experiance from fop-tier investment barking firms such as J P Morgan, Bank af America
Mamill Lynch, and UBS, among othars

* Senior Managing Directors will adively involve in the executon of the transaction 8t gvery slage of the
process. This exiensive experience in “running” an effectve captal raising process, including
anticipating key issues and potertial pitfalls, and managing each step with forethought and purpase will
b crithcal to scheeving an optimal cutcome, valuation and imvestor fit

* We would take a highly tadored approach to the process. identfying and highlighting inveator-specific
considerations to each investor candidate, in onder to maxemize indenast

* We would maintain a regular dialogue with the Company to assure transparency needed 1o make
mformed decisions

* Wa would be pro-active with respect io issues relsted io tax, legal, regulatory, and other issues.

. M._Hmn.n-._jﬂ:EEEE:nﬁEE"E’;_%E?%EtEEﬁﬂi
NESS

12/23/22
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Banker Profile: Michael Callahan

Michael J Callaman
. Manigimp Cuwched. inreebes? Bankiag
d Aichss| Cafshes = sn scrompisfsd rsstman] professcnsl Wit scemie aprence © esvestment
Hankng, Equiy Capin! Markets. ardd insdiubonal Equity resesrch saiss. and marksing BMr Callshen [oned
Diowmenici: and Chckearman i 214, Prior 10 joining Dominick. gnd Dickerman b= was 3 Senoe Yice Presiaen] of
; UBE and @ Drsdior ol Solisl Seounles and Meril Lynoh whist i parboipabed o over 1000 Eguity Capial
2 EEEEEE_MMnEE He tus beld sanor el chand
reigimhin manageme posfiors merfacng et CECYs. CiTe Senior Podinds Meragen sed snaliis @
- waroul lesuer gnd Assst moragement fiere. e ecsved his BS and BBA in Finence from (id Dominion
L Unisnrsity. Bir Caflshan cuFmenty Dokt Tl sanes 7 03 and 78 FINFS Licensss

Represantative Indusiries & Selecied Chents

» Haalth Care — HCA, Community Health Systerms, Lifegoint and Quotient

= Energy MLP's = Willams Companies, Linn Energy and Buckeye Partners

= REITs - Duke Realty, Equity Residential, Post Properies and Vomado Realty
» Consumar — Mattress Firm, HD Supply Holdings and Nonvegian Crusse Lines
= Tachnology = Luxoff Halding, Palo Alto Networks, FireEye

Trarsaction Types.
= Eguily = IP0's. Secondary (blocks), Management & Leveraged buyouts, PIPEs. REITs, eic
& Debil — Bullel, Amartizng, Comerible, Structured, Colladeralired [AAS 1o low grade)

» Buyside Clients — Banks, Money Managers, Hedge Funds, Pension Funds, Assat Managers,
Municipals, Scvereigns, Famity Offices
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Natural and Organic Food Market Overview

Executive Summary FY 2014 Global Organic Food Market by Region

= The Natural and Organic Food Market was valued at
$35.9 billion in 2014 and is expected to grow at a
CAGR of 11.2% to $61.1 billion in 2018 primarily driven
by increasing adoption of organic farming

= North America and Europe led other regions in market
size at $35.9 billion and $34.8 billion respectively
followed by Asia Pacific and the rest of the world

= Fruits and Vegetables hold the largest market share by
segment at 47.3% in 2014 followed by Dairy and
Prepared Food =United States = Europe - Asia-Pacific = Rest of the World

FY 2014 U.S. Organic Food Market by Segment

U.S. Natural & Organic Food Market Size

$80 3.3%
$70
$60 $61.1Bn
$50
$40
$30
$20
$10

$ Billions

2014 2019 « Fruits & Vegetables = Dairy « Prepared Food
Source: Organic Food Industry Profile March 2015 Beverages = Bread & Grains = Meat, Fish & Poultry
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Valuation Method 1: Comparable Company Analysis
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Valuation Method 3: Precedent Transaction Analysis
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Dennis Brewer

From: Dennis Brewer <

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 6:22 PM
To: ‘Robert Finkelstein'
Subject: RE: DelMorgan & Co. - Engagement Summary with WinnettOrganics, Inc.

Robert — For the time being, Dominick and Dickerman wants to manage this process on their own. If that changes, we
will let you know. Thanks for the timely call and thanks for your interest.

Regards,
Dennis

Dennis Brewer

Chief Executive Officer
WinnettOrganics, Inc.
520-745-4403 520-549-6245
www.winnettorganics.com

Sustainably Grown, Organically Pure, Transparently Better

From: Robert Finkelstein [mailto

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 9:06 PM
To: Dennis Brewer
Cc: Rob Delgado

Peter Hsiung Neil Morganbesser

Subject: DelMorgan & Co. - Engagement Summary with WinnettOrganics, Inc.
Importance: High

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

I look forward to hearing from you, and | trust, in the not too distant future, working together.
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
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